

SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL  
Snohomish County, Washington



CO00019774

ORDINANCE NO. 98-090

RELATING TO SUPERIOR COURT COMMISSIONERS,  
PROVIDING FOR THE FAMILY COURT/MENTAL HEALTH  
COMMISSIONER, AND AMENDING CHAPTER 2.14 SCC

BE IT ORDAINED:

Section 1. Snohomish County Code Section 2.14.010, last amended by Ordinance No. 95-007 on March 1, 1995, is amended to read:

2.14.010 Creation of Position. (1) Pursuant to Washington Constitution, Article IV, Section 23, there is created within the superior ~~((courts))~~ court of Snohomish county three positions of court commissioner.

(2) Pursuant to RCW 26.12.050 and 71.05.135, there is created within the superior court of Snohomish county one position of family court/mental health commissioner.

Section 2. Snohomish County Code Section 2.14.020, last amended by Ordinance No. 90-020 on April 18, 1990, is amended to read:

2.14.020 Duties. The duties of the court commissioners shall ~~((primarily include the hearing and/or disposition of cases and other matters relating to domestic relations and ex parte motions, and shall also))~~ include such ~~((other))~~ duties as are assigned by the superior court or otherwise provided by law.

Section 3. Snohomish County Code Section 2.14.030, last amended by Ordinance No. 90-20 on April 18, 1990, is amended to read:

2.14.030 Establishment of salary - Source priority. ~~((4))~~ The ~~((salary established herein reflects an annual salary rate for 1990 of \$71,070. In future years, the))~~ annual salary for the ~~((position of))~~ court commissioner ~~((created by))~~ positions provided for in this chapter shall be and continue to be in an amount equal to 90 percent of the annual salary for superior court judges for Snohomish county.

~~((2))~~ Funding sources for this position shall be according to the following priority:

~~(a) Revenues generated by this increase in marriage license fees as authorized by Chapter 124, Laws of 1980, Regular Session;~~

~~(b) Revenues generated by the reimbursement to the county for filing fees or such costs as ordered to be paid by parties to paternity orders and responding reciprocal orders under the Uniform Reciprocal Enforcement of Support Act.)~~

Section 4. Retroactivity. Section 1 of this ordinance provides for codification of the position of Family Court/Mental Health Commissioner, which position was authorized by County Council Motion No. 98-253 on August 31, 1998, and shall be retroactive to that date.

PASSED this 30<sup>th</sup> day of September, 1998.

SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL  
Snohomish County, Washington

Kurt Stevens

Chair

ATTEST:

Barbara Siboni  
Asst. Clerk of the Council

- APPROVED  
 VETOED  
 EMERGENCY

DATE: 10-2-98

[Signature]

County Executive

ATTEST:

[Signature]

Approved as to form only:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

ORDINANCE NO. 98-090  
RELATING TO CREATION OF A FAMILY COURT/MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSIONER  
POSITION, ETC. - 2

D-11